Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

RFP No.: 2024-279

TITLE: Commissary Services

2168 Proposers were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement portal

1032 Proposers viewed the RFP through Collin County’s electronic procurement portal
6 Proposers responded:

ARAMARK Correctional Services, LLC
Keefe Commissary Network

Summit Food Service

Fidis Solutions Group, LLC
Commissary Express Inc.

Benchmark Government Services

RFP No. 2024-279 is recommended to Keefe Commissary Network as the best evaluated Proposer
as determined by a committee made up of representatives from the Sheriff’s Office and the
Purchasing Department.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any
additional information.

REMINDER: PROPOSALS ARE CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL AFTER AWARD AND ARE
NOT TO BE DISCUSSED WITH ANYONE OUTSIDE COMMITTEE MEMBERS.



